V. b N N

Chair
et Dive MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 in the Community Room,
Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call

Public Participation — 5 Year/ Annual and Capital Fund 5-year Plan - Public Hearing. The Chair
will recognize members of the community to address the Board of Commissioners.

Consent Agenda:

a. Approving and authorizing submission of the 5 year/ Annual Plan to HUD

b. Approving and authorizing submission of the Capital Fund 5-year Action Plan

c. Authorization to execute contract between MHRA and Manchester Police Department

Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of May 21, 2024

Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects Report

a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations
b. Burns Bldg — Electrical Upgrades

c. Kelley Falls: 3 Bldgs. Roof Upgrade

Public Housing Operations

a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update

c. Inspection Services update

d. Maintenance update

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



7. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

8. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

9. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Program Updates

10. Development Report
a. Chestnut Street
b. Kelley Falls Fence Project
c. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

11. Executive Director’s Report
a. July meeting
b. Annual Ending Veterans Homelessness in New Hampshire Summit
c. Meetings with Mayor Ruais

12. Other Business
a. Thank you letter to Chief Aldenberg, Manchester Police Department

13. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more informatioen.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Agency Plan (Annual Plan) Submission to the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development

DATE: June 18, 2024

I have reviewed the the Comprehensive Agency Plan and the attached memo from the HR
Director and recommend approval.

Thank you.




MEMO TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
FROM: Shannon Wright, HR Director

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Agency Plan (Annual Plan) Submission to the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development

DATED: June 11, 2024

As of June 18, 2024, and per HUD regulations, Authority staff members will have:

1. Completed a Comprehensive Agency Plan (Annual Plan) for the fiscal year beginning

October 1, 2024,
2. Made this document available to the public for forty-five days;
3. Held a Resident Advisory Board meeting.

I respectfully request that you present the FY 2024/ 5- year 2024-2028 Comprehensive Agency
Plan to the Board of Commissioners for approval to submit this Plan to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

Thank you.

Shannon Wright



RESOLUTION NO. 5670

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY’S
ANNUAL PLAN
TO THE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under the
Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (Act), is requiring the completion and
submission of a Public Housing Agency Annual Plan (Plan) by all housing authorities; and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (Authority), as an
Authority funded by HUD, is required to complete and submit said Plan; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority have completed said Plan per the requirements of the
Act; and

WHEREAS, said Plan has been reviewed by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. Submission of the Annual Plan considered at a regular scheduled meeting held on June
18, 2024 is hereby approved.

2. The Chair, Vice-Chair and/or Executive Director are authorized to execute any
pertinent documents, including but not limited to the Capital Fund Program Amendment
to the Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract, and the Executive Director is hereby
authorized and directed to submit said Plan on behalf of the Authority to the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan - Fiscal years 2024 - 2028

DATE: June 18, 2024

I have reviewed the Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan and recommend approval.

Thank you.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Catherine Naczas, MHRA Executive Director
FROM: Gianni D’Intino, Director of Contracting & Modernization
SUBIJECT: Capital Fund Five Year Action Plan — Fiscal Years 2024 - 2028

DATE: June 12, 2024

MHRA regularly updates its Physical Needs Assessment, identifying the capital
improvements and rehabilitation/modernization projects that best serve the needs of our
residents and public housing portfolio. All work activities are subject to an environmental
review process and identification within the Capital Fund Five-Year Action Plan.

MHRA staff have identified the needs/projects desired and listed these work items within the
Five-Year Plan. On 5/2/2024, the Notice of Public Hearing was posted on the MHRA website
requesting public review and comment at the June 18%, 2024 Board of Commissioners
meeting. On 6/4/2024, the Five-Year Plan and environmental review were approved in the
Energy and Performance Information Center (EPIC) online HUD portal.

For MHRA to gain final HUD approval of the Five-Year Plan, confirmation of a public
review hearing and Board of Commissioners approval is required. The attached resolution
provides for that approval.

I ask that you bring this resolution to the Board of Commissioners for their approval during
the regularly scheduled BOC meeting on June 18", 2024, Thank you.

Respectfully Submitted,
Gianni D’Intino



RESOLUTION NO.

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY’S
CAPITAL FUND 5-YEAR ACTION PLAN (2024-2028) TO THE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under
the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (Act), is
requiring the completion and submission of a Public Housing Agency Capital
Fund 5-year Action Plan (Plan) by all housing authorities; and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA), as a
housing authority funded by HUD, is required to complete and submit said
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority have completed said Plan per the
requirement of the Act and on May 2, 2024 posted Notice on its website for
public hearing and review of said plan in compliance with 24 CFR Part
903.17

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Submission of the Capital Fund 5-Year Action Plan FY 2024 - FY 2028
reviewed at a regular meeting held on June 18, 2024 is hereby
approved.

2. The Executive Director or his/her designee are authorized to
execute any pertinent documents, included but not limited to the
Capital Fund Program Amendment to the Consolidated Annual
Contributions Contract, and the Executive Director is hereby
authorized and directed to submit said Plan on behalf of the
Authority to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.



Capital Fund Program — Five Year Action Plan

2024 - 2028

SUMMARY

MHRA receives annual funding from HUD's Office of Capital Improvement. The funding
requirements include the creation of a new five-year (2024 — 2028) plan prior to award of the
2024 grant. 25% of this annual funding is directed towards day-to-day operations with the
remaining 75% used exclusively for two areas of improvement:

Physical improvements to our facilities (Roofs, Windows, Doors, Heating Systems, Piping
and Electrical Systems, Interiors, Landscaping, Fencing, Security Cameras, Hazardous
Materials Abatement, Appliances, Reasonable Accommodations, etc.)

Management improvements for our staff and organization (Trainings, Computer
hardware and software, etc.)

For FY2023 thru 2028 the Capital Fund Grant amount expected is approximately
$3,000,000.00/year

Physical improvements planned for the next five years:

MHRA Central Office + Gallen Bldg: Parking lot expansion and site improvements
Kelley Falls Apts: Exterior Upgrades (roofs-windows-doors-security)

Kelley Falls Apts: Centralized Mail Facility

Kalivas Hi-Rise: Community Room and Lobby Modernizations

Gallen Hi-Rise: Main Electrical Panels + Back-Up Generator Upgrades

O’Malley + Burns + Pariseau Hi-Rises: Window and Door Upgrades

Burns + Gallen Hi-Rises: Laundry equipment modernization

Elmwood Gardens: Waste piping upgrades and roof upgrades

Elmwood Gardens + Kelley Falls: Playground equipment upgrades

Management improvements include the on-going training of MHRA staff to maintain
certifications and improve the skills required for public housing management and
administration. Upgrades to our computer systems and operating software is also a vital
component of the capital improvement program.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the Provision of
Supplemental Police Services

DATE: June 18, 2024

I have reviewed the attached memo from the Operations Director and recommend approval.

Thank you.

ﬂﬂlzﬂ/ f/ , o~

atherine Naczas



MEMO

TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
FROM: Michael DiSabato, Housing Operations Director
RE: Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the Provision of

Supplemental Police Services

DATE: June 18, 2024

As you know, we have had a long-standing contract with the Manchester Police Department to
provide Supplemental Police Services in the form of the Community Policing Program to all of
the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority's public housing developments and the
LiHTC properties. The Program provides for minimum nine- eight-hour shifts per week, 7 days
per week by two full time police officers specifically assigned to perform community policing
services and provide on-site police presence to deter criminal activity and the use of drugs.

Since our current contract for these services expires on June 30, 2024, it would be in the best
interest of the Authority and its residents to renew the contract. The proposed contract amount is
$131,000 for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. There have been no changes to
the previous year contract.

Attached is a resolution which once adopted approves and authorizes execution of an agreement
with the Manchester Police Department for the provision of Supplemental Police Services.

Please present this matter to the Board of Commissioners.

Thank you.

Attachment(s)



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION
OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND THE MANCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
FOR THE PROVISION OF
SUPPLEMENTAL POLICE SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (Authority) wishes to
continue providing Supplemental Police Services for public housing residents; and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Police Department is able to provide said Services with the
Authority's financial assistance; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the Authority and its residents to enter
into an Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the provision of said Services;
and

WHEREAS, said Agreement has been discussed and considered at a meeting held on
June 20, 2023:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

1. That the Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the Provision of
Supplemental Police Services in an amount not to exceed $131,000, for the term
beginning July 1 2024 to June 30, 2025 is hereby approved.

2. That the Executive Director is hereby authorized to execute said Agreement and
any other documents relevant to said Supplemental Police Services on behalf of
the Authority.



MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF SUPPLEMENTAL POLICE SERVICES

This Contract, made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2024, by and between the Manchester Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Manchester, County of Hillsborough, (hereinafter also called the
“Authority”) and the Manchester Police Department, (hereinafter also called the “Department”) is for the
provision of specific supplemental police services associated with the Authority's security programs.

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to contract with the Department for supplemental police services to create a
drug and crime.free environment and to provide for the safety and protection of the residents in its public
housing developments; and

WHEREAS, the Department desires to assist in the security effort by providing effective police services at all
the Authority’s public housing hi-rise buildings and developments, including: Manseau Manor, EImwood
Gardens Apartments, Kelley Falls Apartments, Lincoln & Clay Streets, Merrimack Street & Lowell Street, and
scattered sites to include the LIHTC Properties:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority and the Department agree as follows:

ARTICLE | SCOPE OF SERVICES

SECTION ONE: SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT

The Department will provide a minimum of two (2) full-time police officers to perform specialized patrols to
enforce state and local laws. The officers may patrol the developments on foot or bicycle. Sworn officers shall
at all times remain part of, subject to and in direct relationship with the Department's chain of command and
under Department rules, regulations and standard operating procedures. A job description of duties and
responsibilities is attached hereto as “Exhibit A”.

The Department agrees that the services rendered by the assigned personnel under this Contract are in
addition to baseline police services. The Department agrees that it will not reduce its current level of police
services to the public housing developments, particularly in the areas of community policing, patrol, criminal
investigations, records, dispatch and special operations.

The manner and method of performance of services is specified in Article IV, Plan of Operations.
The duties and extent of services of the assigned personnel shall include but shall not be limited to:

The Department agrees to assign police officers to targeted areas during the specific periods of time identified
by the Authority to maintain a police patrol presence. The specific periods of time are set forth hereto as
“Exhibit B”.

The Department agrees that it will employ a community policing concept as described in Section C. Community
Policing Strategy in “Exhibit C Plan of Operations,” attached hereto.

The Department agrees to collect and provide crime calls and calls for service in and around public housing
property for a five-block radius. (See Article IIIB).

It is further agreed that, to the extent necessary, the assigned personnel will appear as witnesses in civil and
criminal court proceedings as a direct result of their law enforcement functions in or near public housing
developments and involving any resident, member of a resident’s household, or any guest or guests of a
resident or household member.

The Department agrees that a policy manual exists to regulate police officers’ conduct and activities; all police
officers have been provided a copy of the policy manual; the Department has a signed receipt from each officer
that he or she has received and understands the contents of the manual; and personnel have been trained on
the regulations and orders within the manual. The manual is entitled “Manchester, New Hampshire Police
Department Rules and Regulations and Standard Operating Procedures”.

The Department agrees that it will provide the assigned personnel with such basic equipment as may be necessary
and reasonable in order to allow the police officers to carry out the duties anticipated under this Contract. The

1



Department shall designate the Community Policing Captain or his designee as the Administrative Liaison, who will
work in concert with the Authority’s Housing Operations Director or that official's designee.

For the purposes of this Contract the Administrative Liaison will perform the following duties:

Coordinate the dissemination and processing of police and security reports, provide supervisory
assistance, and coordinate in resolving problems or in carrying out the provisions of this Contract;

Establish and maintain an ongoing line of communication with Supervisors and other police personnel;

Initiate and monitor ongoing lines of communication with residents and designated Authority personnel
to effectively employ the community policing concept and to address in a timely manner concerns
raised by community leaders;

Assist or advise in the planning and implementation of other grant-funded security programs within the
Authority; and

Report regularly to the Authority criminal activities occurring on or near Authority public housing
properties.

The Department will at all times provide supervision, control and discretion of all full-time work activities and
assignments of police personnel, including disciplinary actions. It is expressly understood that the Department
shall be responsible for the compensation of the officers and all employee benefits, as well as any injury to
officers, their property, or the City's property while on the Authority’s property.

The Department agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment
Authority, its commissioners and any person working on its behalf from any claims, damages or liabilities
arising out any action by any member of the Department.

SECTION TWO: SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

A. The Authority will provide:
1. Orientation and familiarization with the public housing communities for the assigned personnel.
2. Orientation to the lease agreement, and lease compliance enforcement procedures and policies.

B. The Authority shall reserve the right to reasonably request the Department to replace any assigned
personnel.

C. The Authority will provide the Department with the applicable Authority rules and regulations for reporting
under this Contract.

D. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as permitting or authorizing police officers to use any method
or to act in any manner in violation of law or of their sworn obligations as police officers.

ARTICLE II ENFORCEMENT OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Department, through its police officers is hereby empowered to enforce the following Authority rules and
regulations: .

1. Unauthorized visitors in vacant units of the Authority shall be removed.

2. Unauthorized visitors creating disturbance or otherwise interfering with the peaceful enjoyment of
lessees on Authority property shall be removed.

3. Unauthorized visitors destroying, defacing or removing Authority property shall be removed and/or
criminal enforcement actions shall be taken.

With regard to the foregoing rules and regulations, the Department's police officers are hereby authorized to
give criminal trespass warnings to any persons found in violation of said rules or regulations, i.e., to give notice
to any violators that their entry on the property or premises is forbidden, and to arrest or cause the arrest and



prosecution of any violators, when appropriate.

ARTICLE Il COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTING AND EVALUATION

A. Communications

1.

Access to Information

The Department agrees that the Authority and the Department will share appropriate criminal records
information which in any way deals with criminal activity on or near any of the Authority’s properties,
subject to applicable federal and state laws and Department policies. It is further agreed that the
Department will provide to the Authority copies of such incident reports, arrest reports or other public
documents which document or substantiate actual criminal activity in or connected with the public
housing developments, subject to the "Right to Know" law. This information will be provided at no cost
by the Department on a regular basis in accordance with specific procedures that have been or will be
established. The Department will also furnish any other reports and/or information as may be required
from time to time by the Authority, its funding sources or other entities.

B. Reporting

il.

Forms

The Department will provide to the Authority at least monthly a summary of all activities undertaken by
all assigned personnel (police officers). This report may include, but not be limited to, data as follows:

Scheduled hours of all assigned personnel.

Calls/requests for service.

Referrals to City/Authority/agencies.

Suspicious persons - date, time, place, contacted or arrested.

Vehicles abandoned/towed/stolen.

Drug paraphernalia confiscated/found.

Arrests/citations of both residents and outsiders to include age, sex, ethnicity.

T@ -0 a0 TP

Property recovered/stolen.

Counseling of residents and visitors.

j- Broken lights/sidewalks.

k. Graffiti.

I.  Conflict resolution; fights, domestic, etc.
m. Weapons violations/seized.

Media Coordination

The Department will relay to the Executive Director or his/her designee information related to any major
crime or incident that occurs on or near Authority property, preferably before the media is informed, or
as soon as possible.

C. Program Evaluation

The Department and the Authority agree that any evaluation shall include:

1. Hours worked by police officers for:

a. Foot patrol.

b. Bicycle Patrol.

c. Motorized patrol.
d. Other (tactical).

2. Response times to targeted communities by Authority assigned officers vis-a-vis other Departmental

officers.



3. Comparison of crime call statistics in the targeted communities as requested by the Authority or the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

. Arrests (to include drug violations).

. Vehicles towed.

4
5
6. Positive contacts.
7. Referrals.

8

. Trespassers removed.
9. All UCR or NIBRS Reports.
10. Calls for service.
11. Weapons seized.
12. Property stolen/recovered.
13. Community feedback.

It is further agreed that the Department will provide comparable crime information for the City as a whole to
demonstrate what proportion of activities City-wide occurs on or near Authority property. These reports
shall be furnished by the Department to the Authority's Executive Director or that official’s designee on a
monthly basis.

ARTICLEIV  PLAN OF OPERATIONS

A. The Department and the Authority have prepared a detailed Plan of Operations for use in eliminating drug-
related crime. The purpose of the Plan is to specify the manner and method of performance by which each
of the services identified is to be administered and is attached hereto as “Exhibit C”.

B. If during the term of the Contract either party desires to amend the scope of the Plan of Operations, either
party may request such an amendment via written notification. The Executive Director of the Authority
and/or the Chief of Police or his designee shall provide final determinations regarding the establishment of
an amendment to the Plan of Operations.

ARTICLE YV TERM OF CONTRACT
The term of this Contract shall begin on July 1, 2024 and end on June 30, 2025.

ARTICLEVI COMPENSATION TO THE CITY

A. The Authority will compensate the Department for services specified in this Contract in a total amount not
to exceed one hundred thirty-one thousand ($ (131,000.00).

B. The Authority shall reimburse the Department on a monthly basis, upon receipt of evidence of performance
of the proposed services, evidence of authorized expenditures and receipt of all required reports.

C. The Department shall provide the following documentation in requesting reimbursement: Copies of
Certified Payroll Time Reports documenting names, employee identification, number of hours worked in
public housing developments and supervisory approval of the report.

D. All requests for reimbursement are subject to the approval of the Executive Director or his/her designee,
and the Authority shall thereafter make payment of the approved amount within thirty days of receipt of the
request for reimbursement.

ARTICLE VII TERMINATION

The Authority may terminate this Contract upon the provision of thirty (30) days written notice to the
Department. Such notice shall be delivered by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to the address
specified in Article VIII.



The Department may terminate this Contract upon the provision of thirty (30) days written notice to the
Authority. Such notice shall be delivered by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to the address specified
in Article Vill.

ARTICLE Vil NOTICES

Any notices required pursuant to the terms of this Contract shall be sent by United States Certified mail to the
principal place of business of each of the parties hereto, as specified below:

Authority: MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
198 HANOVER STREET
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03104
ATTN: CATHERINE NACZAS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Department: MANCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
405 VALLEY STREET
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03103
ATTN: ALLEN ALDENBERG, CHIEF OF POLICE

ARTICLE IX CONSTRUCTION OF LAWS

This Contract is made and entered into in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire. Any and all questions of
law arising hereunder shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

ARTICLE X ENTIRE CONTRACT

The Contract and attachments shall consist of the following component parts:

a This Contract.
b Plan of Operations.
¢ Any subsequent addenda agreed to by both parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority and the Manchester Police
Department have respectfully caused this contract to be duly executed in triplicate as of the day and year first
above written.

MANCHESTER HOUSING AND
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Witness Catherine Naczas
Executive Director

MANCHESTER POLICE
DEPARTMENT

Jay Ruaiz Allen Aldenberg
Mayor Chief



EXHIBIT A
JOB DESCRIPTION FOR POLICE OFFICERS ASSIGNED TO PUBLIC HOUSING

Police officers funded by the Authority and assigned to the Authority's developments are responsible for the
delivery of supplemental police services to the residents of the Authority's developments. Specifically, officers
are expected to work as community policing officers, including performing the following duties and
responsibilities:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Respond to all calls, both emergency and non-emergency in nature, involving the Authority’s
developments and residents.

Engage in proactive policing strategies; develop and maintain rapport with public housing residents,
thus fostering an atmosphere of cooperation, compassion, coordination, peace and order within the
Authority’s developments.

Encourage residents to report any and all suspicious or criminal activities, and suspected/observed
abuse or neglect of people, animals or property.

Assist victims and homeless people, referring them to other agencies, when appropriate, for further
assistance.

Engage in walking or bicycle patrols throughout the shift in all public areas of the Authority’s
developments to deter disorder or crime.

Work with MHRA's Community Outreach staff with the youth in Authority developments to assist them
in understanding and complying with laws, regulations, and to discourage them from gang activity.
Together with the MHRA Community Outreach staff develop and foster positive influences, assisting in
directing the youth toward positive programs either in house or with other city agencies.

Work with Authority staff, residents and resident councils to develop crime prevention programs,
resident patrols, and youth-oriented programs.

Make presentations and speeches to resident organizations and groups as assigned.

Remain alert to the emergency needs of residents and visitors, and take the appropriate action to
protect life and property.

Investigate the activities of suspicious persons, as encountered or upon resident complaint, using
standard police techniques and in conformance with the legal requirements to determine the identity,
activity, and reason for the presence of the suspicious persons.

Direct vehicle traffic as required to ensure a safe, orderly flow of traffic.

Promptly and properly prepare and submit the required reports of the Authority and Department on
each shift.

Counsel juvenile and adult residents, referring them to the appropriate persons or agencies for further
assistance.

Operate a police vehicle within assigned geographic areas at the discretion of a supervisor or at own
discretion according to standard police techniques and strategies in order to deter and detect criminal
activity.

Maintain liaison with all law enforcement officers, Authority officials, and related agencies’ personnel to
exchange information and facilitate cooperative efforts.

Perform other duties as assigned.



EXHIBIT B
PATROL SCHEDULE

The Department will provide a minimum of nine eight-hour shifts per week, seven days per week by two police
officers specifically assigned for this purpose, with the exception of vacation, personal leave, FMLA and sick
time used by these assigned officers. Primary shift will be a day shift and evening shift to be adjusted as
needed by mutual agreement between the Authority and the Department. In the absence of MHRA Community
Police officers, the Manchester Police Department agrees to continue a level of service necessary to maintain
the safety of all MHRA residents and their properties.



EXHIBIT C
PLAN OF OPERATIONS

A. REASONABLE EXPECTATIONS BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT

1. Provide the same level of patrol, investigations, community policing, and support services to public housing
residents as the community at large in addition to the services provided to the Authority under contract.

A

Adapt patrol strategies to the public housing environment.

Assign staff officer in the grade of sergeant or higher as liaison with Authority designated officials to meet
on crime and safety issues monthly.

w

Participate with resident council to develop anti-crime and safety strategies.
Provide crime prevention programs to residents on a regular basis.

Provide feedback to the Authority and victims of crime on status of cases.
Maintain specific baseline data on police services in public housing.

Develop and maintain a record system that tracks crime and workload by public housing development, and
forward reports on a monthly basis to designated Authority official.

O N OO A

B. STAFFING CRITERIA

The City, by and through its Police Department, will provide a minimum of two (2) full-time officers, five days
per week to perform specialized patrols to enforce all state and local laws and the Authority Rules specified in
the Contract.

C. COMMUNITY POLICING STRATEGY

The community policing strategy will include concepts that are designed to facilitate improved communication
and cooperation between the members of the public housing community and the police. The plan will stress
the establishment of a partnership between residents, the police, local government and private services, and
other local, state, and federal agencies. The primary goal of the program is to prevent crime by addressing the
conditions and problems that lead to criminal activity and the fear of this type of activity.

The two assigned officers will be deployed at scheduled locations on Authority property. These locations will
serve as sites for neighborhood meetings and work areas for the officers. Community problems, complaints
and suggestions that are received by the Department will be forwarded to these officers for follow up and a
resolution. These officers will contribute to this strategy by engaging in targeted patrol, problem solving and
enforcement. As part of their assignments, these officers will be in touch with MHRA’s Community Outreach
Staff and with various community leaders and supporting agencies on a one-to-one basis in an effort to
coordinate community resources and to apply these resources towards rectifying identified problems. The
major public safety needs that will be addressed through redeploying these officers are the reduction of drug
related offenses, a higher level of police security and protection in the neighborhoods, and an improvement in
the overall quality of life for the residents.

The officers assigned to this program will generally be assigned so as to provide coverage during the
designated hours. They will begin their tour of duty by reporting to police headquarters. Authority staff will
contact the Community Policing Command staff with any special problems or circumstances to be addressed.
On weekends and after hours the Authority staff will contact the main number of the Manchester Police
Department and ask for Dispatch. Flexibility in work schedule is anticipated by the Authority so the needs and
problems of residents and of the Authority can be dealt with appropriately. The officers will be supervised and
their performance evaluated by the Captain of the Community Policing Division. The Captain of the Community
Policing Division and the Housing Operations Director will meet monthly to keep the lines of communications
open. Their primary functions will be to engage in police-citizen communication and cooperation. To facilitate
this, these officers may patrol on foot or bicycles. They will engage in proactive policing strategies such as:



1. Conducting neighborhood meetings and seeking input and direction from the community;

2. Directing local resources towards improving the quality of life in the neighborhoods;

3. Working with Authority personnel in developing crime prevention programs and youth oriented
programs;

4, Making presentations and speeches to resident organizations or groups;

5. Encouraging and educating residents to report all crimes and suspicious activity;

6. Working with residents to clean up neighborhoods, including the removal of trash and graffiti;

7. Enforcing the towing of abandoned or stolen vehicles;

8. Working with the youth in Authority developments, to help them comply with the laws and regulations;

9. Assisting the Authority with enforcement of administrative infractions, such as parking violations or

residents allowing the presence of unauthorized visitors, and various other lease violations.

The Department shall invite a number of organizations and individuals to assist them in planning,
implementing, and coordinating their community police program. The strategy is intended to involve
community leaders and residents of the neighborhoods currently targeted for their plan. The strategy will also
focus on drawing upon the knowledge and expertise of a number of motivated, civic minded individuals and
agencies. These will include, but are not limited to Weed and Seed, City of Manchester Personnel
Department, City of Manchester Planning Department, Manchester Health Department, Manchester City
Welfare Department, Manchester Office of Youth Services, NH Division for Children, Youth, and Families, NH
Office of Adult and Elderly Services, Manchester Office of Child Support, Manchester Housing Code
Department, Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority, Manchester Chamber of Commerce, Central
Business District Advisory Authority, ALPHA (Alliance for the Progress of Hispanic American), Latin American
Center, The Salvation Army, Neighborworks Manchester and Neighborhood Crime Watch groups. All of these
agencies have been helpful to the Department in the past and have expressed interest in being involved with
the Department in the future.

It is anticipated that through the community police program, a partnership can be formed between the officers
and the community that they are serving. Arrests, proactive police work and targeted enforcement will help
curtail the problems of drugs, prostitution and violent crime. The power of this partnership will be formidable,
since the members of the community have a unique and personal insight into identification of neighborhood
problems, and the police have unique authority to focus and coordinate efforts to solve these problems. The
goal for the community is to experience a growing sense of empowerment and responsibility as they share in
directing and facilitating the problem-solving activities. The officers will have the opportunity to participate in
general problem solving and will have a positive impact on the quality of life in the neighborhoods that they are
serving.

10



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, May 21, 2024,

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director

Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director

Mary Ellen Jutras Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Shannon Wright Human Resources & Administrative Services Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director

ABSENT

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; There were no members of the public present.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda; There were no items for the consent agenda.

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of April 16, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of March 19, 2024. Upon
motion by Vice-Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Hickman, it was voted to approve the
minutes of March 19, 2024.



Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of April
2024, Public Housing ended the month at $589,133, which is $273,683 above plan and the Section-8
Administrative program ended the month at $209,683 which is $112,014 above plan. She also noted that
we were still waiting on the final version of the audited 2023 Financials but again noted that there were
no findings or recommendations

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk and Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Framing work nearing completion. Mechanical and electrical rough-ins underway. After framing
inspection, insulation and drywall to follow.

Commissioner Quinn asked if any items were delaying the project? The Dir. of Contracting stated the
two longest lead items are the front sliding door and bullet resistant Kiosk windows. The Dir. of
Contracting went on to say the lobby/kiosk floors are to receive epoxy finish which has worked well for
MHRA at the Pariseau lobby. The installation of this multi-stage flooring will be challenging while
maintaining resident access to the Gallen Bldg.

198-200 Hanover St Site Improvements

Continuing to work with Granite Engineering to identify work items/scope of work. Searching for
temporary parking options for the duration of this project.

Kelley Falis: 3 Bldgs. Roof Upgrade

A pre-quotation site walk is scheduled for this afternoon (5/21/24). Bids are due June 4"

The Chair then introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director started off with the occupancy report stating Public Housing's overall
occupancy is close to 99% as it is at 98.50% with 4 of the 8 Amps once again, reporting at or above
99% occupied. The Assisted Market Rate units are at 99.04%, with only one vacant unit, and the Tax
Credit units are back up to 98.50%. The director went on to explain another dynamic that comes into
play when filling vacant units. He said we don’t just keep going to the applicant pool to fill a vacant
unit. We must take into consideration reasonable accommodation requests which include a resident
who needs to move from their current unit to another unit to accommodate a need due to a disability.
When this does occur, we make a unit ready for the resident with the reasonable accommodation request
but at the same time we are just creating another vacant unit which then needs to be turned over to
make ready. He explained that is one reason you may often see a development stay stationary on their
2



occupancy percentage. The director continued by saying that when the men are not in a unit
making it ready, they are all out on their grounds getting them ready for the memorial weekend. We
have been in a good stretch of weather and they are making good headway.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. The
director reported that as of May 1, 2024, there were 2,037 families under lease. This includes 160
veteran families. There were 24 families that left the program as of the end of April. 18 families have
vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of April the total amount spent to date was $612,937 out of the total $800,000.00 allotted
by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
185 security deposits,

199 landlord incentive fees

46 application fees

48 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The Director stated that in conjunction with the
5 year/Annual Plan requirements, the Resident Advisory Board had the opportunity to review the plan
and had no comments on the Annual Plan. A summary of changes will be sent to the Board in early
June for review and will be presented for approval in the June meeting.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Director. The Director stated that the state has approved and sent us the executed contract for funding of
a Congregate Housing Services Programs (CHSP). This contract will cover State FY 2024 and 2025
which will be May 15, 2024 — June 30, 2024 and July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025. Commissioner Quinn
asked how much money the contract would be for and I explained I did not have the exact numbers but
it was approximately $400,000. Resident Services has worked in partnership with our Pest Control
provider to offer presentations at eleven locations covering 12 properties. These presentations started on
May 8" and will run through August 7th, to help educate the residents on avoiding, containing and
treating pest issues. We welcomed Glori Lopez to our staff on May 14" as a Resident Service
Coordinator, her home base will be at the Brown School Apartments but she will also be covering our
properties on the West side. She previously worked as a property management assistant and will bring
those skills into this position and she is also bilingual English/Spanish. We also have an open staff
position for a Family Services Coordinator after a staff member moved on. This month we had two
enrollments from our new Upland Heights Development to our FSS program. We also had two
successful FSS graduates - one from PH with $15,600 in escrow and one from HCV with $19,173 in
€SCrow.



The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects. Upland Heights,
580 and 590 Kimball Street, has been fully leased as of last week. The draft Cost Certification has been
completed and we are moving towards final funding and closeout. At the 157 Chestnut Street
Renovation, the final building inspection was completed last week and the inspection for the Certificate
of Compliance (COC) was completed yesterday. The Certificate of Occupancy (CO) is expected
today/this week. Final punch list items and a final cleaning will be done tomorrow. It is expected that at
least one unit will be leased by May 31. On Kelley Falls Fencing project we are waiting for an
installation date from the fence contractor, but they have now indicated mid-June or July. We expect
drawings next week from the architect for the Kelley Falls exterior renovation pilot project. Bidding
possibly by the end of June.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reported that MHRA's historical Legacy Exhibit opening went better
than she could have imagined. We received a lot of positive feedback and comments from the staff and
public attending. Once the kiosk is finished, we will adapt the exhibit to be placed in the lobby as its
permanent home. The Executive Director also reported that she will be attending the Ending Veterans
Homelessness Summit on June 4th at the Puritan Conference Center. The chair asked for information on
the summit as he would like to attend.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. There was no other business.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner
Hickman motioned to adjourn. Vice-chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



£202/1.0/10 Jo Se s pasealoul sduelnsul YjjesH sy} Jey) 1084 sy} osje puy
eoea Buiaq suosod o|dnoo e anp 1aBpnq Japun ase sjyauag g sollejes ,

£19'909 199'62. 8¥0'cZ) Z15'v8L
(269'v22) 68Y°2669 812122 £11'528'0L
(c18'12) 181'82 000'0§ 000'6.
(zs9'szl) SL¥'Ges'L 190'769'L 004 L¥S'C
(egs'er) 796'8i7L 'L 6¥5°26L°} ¥28'88.'}
08c'clL LyT'ror') 198'06¢'1 00£'920'2
(9gg'6e) 16£'0. ££2'601 009'v91
(169'v01) 6l2'SLL'T 996'618'Z 6v6'62Z'Y
916°18¢ ovL'TeLL ocz'obe’L SYE0L0'LL
G€8'9 ££2'629 £68'229 LYE'VEB
0.1'692 zos'L1z'e Zee'Tre's 86¥'ELY'Y
L16'S0L 116'088'c 000'622'E 005'299's
aosuassyig jenjoy 1obpng jobpng
ailA a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
£20z Aey €20z el £202

681208 €0L°€99 v15°09€ TLLObS
(e22's52) LTL'TTS'L 00S'LLLL 052°999°'TT
(10£'2) 662't 0002} 000'8}
66e'2T 90.'L08'L Z6E'6LL') 820'699'Z
(612'892) 6G9'eS0'L ri8'Lee'L z18'Z86°)
£8¢'Z¢) £81'6£5'L 008'90%'L 00Z'0LL'Z
(925'6%) 190'2L 195'12) 06€'Z81
{¥90'68) £¥8'050'C 106'GEL'E 098'€0L'y
Lv' LY 6Z1'S8T'8 £108ET'S 020°20Z'2T
0./2'S01L LGe'zLL 086909 LLP'0L6
(666'v21) TN A 6¥0'985'¢ ¥20'6/€'S
ir2'9LL §z/'190'v 86'¥¥6'C 9/1'L16'G
aduenep |enpy 193png 19dpng
alia a-L-A G-1-A |enuuy
AT ¥z0z Aely v202
veoz Aen
BuisnoH algqngd

asuadx3 g awodu|
[edueull - YYHIN

(sso7)/owoduj 10N

sasuadx3 jejol

‘jurey Aeuipioelix3
sasuadx3 JBuio IV
aoueUSUIRYY

saninn

S92IAI9S JUBUD ]

sjjausg @ Wiey @ ulwpy

NN TRT=ATY
awoou| JaYi0 (I
Apisang

way Bufllemg

uoiduasaq Junody

SdIAY |e10)

weJtdold



pINo2 Junowe siy |

‘pases| ale s1ayanoa Auew moy uo Buipuadep Ajyjuow ayip

952912 z8z'see 9Z5'8L) 681111 LIL8L £6.°681 ZTYLLL gev' 29l
(10¥'LS) ¥16'90Z°L GLE‘8sZ‘L ¥ 188°L L8S‘L £eL'00v'L 755°86¢°L 828260
0 0 0 - 0 0 0
1199 Z6L'vp irl'8E rAXAVX oLL'EL z68'1S L8 rAN AV
(599'9¢) £8Y'SOv syL'ovy 222'099 GelL'oe LEY'605 S62'SLY £v6'60.
(o¥£'L2) 6.9'8G. $20'08. 8€0°0/1°L (#9Z'8¥) 168'8¢8 G1L1'288 £29'0€€'L
G5E°591 961L°2rs‘L L¥8'9.2£°L 1926902 £52°6. 126°685°) vZL0LSL 192'692°C
(zeo'e) vl viL'01 L9Z'sL 182'€L GG6'c8 ¥21°0L L9Z'GlL
18€'891 ¥S0'SES L 199'99¢°L 000'050'2 216'G Z.6'G0G'L 000°005°L 000'062'Z
ERITEYETN ] leny 3o8png 198png ERITEYET] lenjdoy 198png 19d9png
a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A jenuuy a-L-A a-L-A a-1-A jenuuy
cz-fen gz-Aeiy £z02 ye-Aep vz-Key ¥z02
ve-Aen

asuadxg 1 awoou| ARRHSIUIWPY 8-S

Hoday asuadx3 ' awodu|
Sunuoday |eueuld - YYHIN

‘PaIRISILILIPE SIDLYONOA UO Paseq si pue uonesedald 1o6png Jo awiy aY) 1B palewss SI paules $9a4 ay|

(sso7)/awioou] 319N

sosuadxg jejo}
sosuadxy 6-AIANOD
Buisnoy Jayjo o} pled sas-
sasuadx3 Jayi0 |Iv
slijouag 1§ saleles

awoou| [ejo]
awoou| Jaylo
paules soo4

uonduIsag Junoddy



%00°001

%00°001

%01°66

%£9°86

%SL 86

%0066

%L1°66

%0096

%00°66

%00°001

%6L°S6

%00°001

pardndadQ 9,

91

JUBdEA

L6

€SIl

L1¢
861
0c1
96
66
001
16
cel

paIdnddQ

01

6911

1c¢

00¢

IC1

001

001

001

$6

el

SN
"ON [€)0

INUWSYD/I1epa)
1S Joveg 1S9 M

s)dy peoy umojlue],
A)IAOIJ e JNLIBIA] PIISISSY

SLIN1ONISAOH J1'1dNd 'TVLOL

S9}I paloneos
Suspaen) poomuw|q
sjuowpedy swing

sjuowedy nessued
syuounedy seArey]
sjusuntedy £9[[RINLO
syjuountedy ua[en

s[eq A9q9y

Ay1adoig sursnoyy anqng

3r0day AduednddQ Aaadoag ATauoy




%05°86

%00°001

%00°001

%00°001

%ClI'Vv6

%0¢°'L6

pardnadQ ¢,

%ELS6

I

JUBICA

L6l

8v
0¢
19
(4

9¢
paIdnddQ

01

65

S6¥°C

00¢
14
0c
19
143

LE

S1i]
"ON 16301

LO1

PISNOH SUBINIA JO IaquinN [€)0],

PIATAS 9[d03J Jo TaquunN [€)0 ]

SLINA LIFI™D XV.LTVLOL
s)ySoy puerdn

sidy 1§ Soj/utey ynos

s1dy Aouoomg ap3oIne|

sydy [ooyoS sumolg

sjuountedy s[eSAreN
SINIddOoA] JIPAI)) Xe ],

SLINA HLVYA LN d4.LSISSV 'TVLOL



09050 HN VHSYN ans leysien oz
“TOTE0 HN HELLSIHONYW 81 ¥ RIS RIS 66|

TOTE0 HN 2ELLSIHONYI b7 # P0G RIS 6b

TOTE0 HN RELISIHONYW 206 # 9905 PRMEH 159

B +OTED HN ELLSIHONVW 8€ Pecy PAR] 159M 50T
 Z0TED HN ELISIHONVW 80E # PRIS IPGWDI 065

Z0TED HN RELISIHONVIW 20 # 1295 IGUID 065

L Z0TE0 HN 2ELUSTHONYI 80T # P3IS |lequin) 065
Z01£0 HN ELLSIHONYI 501 # 1924 [IPGUID| 065

+OTE0 HN RELLSIHONYI 90€ # NS SenRIE) bg|

£0TE0 HN ELLSIHONYW T07 # 10205 1U0d  05Z

£0TE0 HN MLLSIHONYW 9 # VRIS 4= 605

£01E0 HN "HELLSTHONYW S0 # 205 139 § €91

- T0TE0 HN 2ELLSTHONVIW i # 9005 PYEW 72T
Z0TE0 HN “4LSTHONVH | 102 # 19005 Arowy Sep|

d0 @ISVIT ALID/SINO LOd

ASVIT UAANN SLINAQ MAN 40 SSTIAAV

TOTED HN 2 LSIHONVW| 6 # 205 JBISAUDUEY 61

TOTED HN “32LSIHONVMA | 7 # P2A5 RIBUPUER 6|

ZOTE0 HN “HLSIHONYI 1505 UOWWRY 9EH

i Z0T£0 HN 2ELSIHONYW 1 # 9ans Alowy 617
[ £0TE0 HN “ALSIHONVI 22 # RS 04 'S 06L
Z07€0 HN "ELLSIHONYW| iz #wens 6ol 11

POTED HN “¥3LSTHONVIW

07 # Pans aidew 009

TOTE0 HN “¥3LSIHONYIW

20TE0 HN “HA1SIHONVI

G2 # 19205 PYeW 22T/

TOT # A0S [{equiny 065 |

Z0TE0 HN YR LSIHONYIN

90E # 1315 12U 065 |

dn qaSVAT ALID/SINO 140d

Z0TE0 HN *ELLSIHINYW TOT # 248 IIRqUIDI 065 |
ZOTE0 HN "dALSIHINYW 202 # P30S [IRQUIDI 065 |
ZOTE0 HN “dELLSIHONYW| 807 # OIS IILQWDI 065 |
ZOTE0 HN “4ALSTHONYW | SOE # P25 |[equiy 065
Z0TE0 HN "MLSTHONVH | 90T # 3325 Ilequini 065 |

ASVATHAANN SLINA MAN 40 SSTAAAV

91
JIASNOH SNVHALIA
JO HI4IWNN TVIOL

L1
NOILVdIDILAVd 40 ANH

oty

091
dISNOH SNVIALIA
JO YFGINNAN TVLOL

e
NOILVdIOLLAVd 40 ANH

69TV

T€£0T

£ 0 S
SNVIALIA OL SNVUHILIA ¥0A SNVIALIA OL
AASVIT SHTHDN0A AIAIdXH SEHTHONOA aiINSSI SYFHDN0A
St € 6T
TIASVA'T SHAHDNO0A AIAIdXHE SYHIHDNO0A qdnssi SHAHONO0A

SYIGWIW GTOHISNOH AJH Tv10L uosLIedwo)) YUoA] 03 PUOTA

Q3ZILLN SYIHONOA TVLI0L vZ-AeIN
[4 0 [4
SNVYALIA OL SNVHILIA 404 SNVIALIA OL
AIASVI'T SHAHONO0A TIAIIXH SYTHDO10A QHNSSI SHAHONOA
St 1 9t
AIASVAT SUTHONOA JIAIIXT SYTHIN0A aianssI SYTHINOA

SYIGWIW QTOHISNOH ADH TVLOL
a3zILN SY3HONOA TV10L

uosueduwo)) YUoA 6) YPuojy
pe-1dy



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

May-24

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS| PROGRAM TOTAL

CS:EZ‘:“R'STY DEPOSIT  |RECEIVING PAYMENTS |Y-T-D GLAIMS PAID OUIT [NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
(This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID

$ - 0 $ 216,722.94

From Roll Over

Funding $ - $ 216,722.94 194

From New Funding

(300K) $ 13,577.00 | § 230,299.94
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS PROGRAM TOTAL

LANDLORD INCENTIVE
FEES

RECEIVING PAYMENTS
{This month only)

Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
HAVE BEEN PAID

$ - 0 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 169,000.00 208
From New Funding
(300K) $ 8,500.00 | $ 167,500.00
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
APPLICATIONFEES  [RECEIVING PAYMENTS  |Y-T.D GLAIMS PAID ouT [{UMERROF THES
{This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 2,048.20 49
From New Funding
(300K) $ 160.00 | § 2,208.20
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
HQS UNIT REPAIR NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
FEES l?rEh?ENINGhPATMENTS Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [ yir o eba e FEES HAVE
(This month only) BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 59
From New Funding
{300K) $ 570.00 | § 72,786.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out $ 7,439.55
YTD
CiP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 500,000,00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available § 9,136.08
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out {300K) $ 130,744.08
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 6,250.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 136,094.08
Total of Funding Paid w/o Roll Over YTD  § 636,994.08
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD  § 638,183.63
Total Funding Available {Including $ 172,142.00

Available Roll Over)




